






 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TO: Charter Commission  

FROM: Joe Kohlmann, City Administrator  

SUBJECT: Charter Amendment Section 4.05       

DATE: February 1st, 2018  

______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
OVERVIEW:     
 
The first housekeeping item Staff has identified in the City Charter is Section 4.05.  This 
particular Section references that the Mayor shall sign all contracts and it will be 
attested by the City Clerk.  As a practical matter, there are intergovernmental contracts 
and vendor contracts that require signatures from various Staff members.  In addition, 
the Mayor Pro Tem addition will allow for flexibility if the Mayor is unavailable.  The 
Mayor Pro Tem edit also allows for signatures on minutes, resolutions or ordinances 
when the Mayor is absent.   
 
As a matter of practice, City Staff seeks approval of contracts through the City Council.  
The suggested edits are just to allow flexibility for the proper signatures as they may be 
applicable to contracts.   
 
Below is the Section with suggested edits:  
 
Section  4.05.   Filing and Execution of Documents.  Unless otherwise specifically provided, 

filing of all documents provided for in this Charter or the Ordinances of the City shall be at the 

administrative offices the City.  All contracts with the City, Ordinances and Resolutions of the 

Council, and other documents, shall be executed in the name of the City and signed by the 

appropriate city officer such as the Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem, City Administrator or their designee 

and attested by the City Clerk. or their designee. 

 
  
Action to be considered: 
Consider and discuss the proposed amendments to Section 4.05.      
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